



GORING-ON-THAMES PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Traffic Management, Parking & Pedestrian Safety Committee of the Goring-on-Thames Parish Council

Tuesday 13th December 2022 at 10:30 am, Gardiner Pavilion

Public Forum (prior to the start of the meeting)

None.

Members Present:

Chair Cllr Sonia Lofthouse (SL)
Members Cllr David Brooker (DB)
Cllr Richard Osborne (RO)

Officers Present:

Assistant Clerk Mrs L White (LW)
Clerk Mrs S Edmunds (SE)

Public and Press: 2

Meeting started: 10:30

22.28.1. To receive apologies for absence and to approve the reasons given. (LGA 1972 s85(1))

None.

22.28.2. Declarations of Interests (LA 2011 s31)

None.

22.28.3. To consider requests for Dispensations [LA 2011 s33]

None.

22.28.4. To approve the minutes of previous committee meetings [LA 1972 Sch 12. Para 41(1)]

22.28.4.1. Meeting held on 15th November 2022

Resolved: It was unanimously agreed the minutes were an accurate record of the meeting and they were duly signed.

22.28.5. To receive correspondence from members of public and agree actions.

None.

Cllr S Lofthouse
Chair of the Committee

17th January 2022



GORING-ON-THAMES PARISH COUNCIL

22.28.6. To review the Action List and agree and further Actions

Action List

See Action List.

22.28.7. Station Road Sub-Committee

22.28.7.1. To note the Resignation of B Cooke from the Station Road Sub-Committee

Noted.

22.28.7.2. To consider whether the Station Road Sub-Committee has completed its purpose, and approve to disband the Sub-Committee, or if the Sub-Committee still has work to complete appoint another member to the Sub-Committee.

Resolved: It was unanimously approved to disband the Sub-Committee, noting it can be reformed if needed in the future.

22.28.8. Speed Indicator Signs

22.28.8.1. Noting the 20mph limit in the village is soon to be implemented throughout the village approve the final configuration of the proposed Speed Indicator Displays and associated poles to be suggested to OCCH for approval and seek quotes for the configurations chosen.

- To note a member of public has request a SID be placed near the burial ground entrance and suggested they would consider contributing to the cost of a sign in this location, note this is currently a 30mph location not included in the proposed change to 20mph.

22.28.8.2. Subject to OCCH approval of the proposals, to put to the full council for formal approval to proceed with purchase.

Resolved: See action list for approved locations, and unanimously approved to send to OCCH and Full Council for approval and action.

22.28.9. Whole Village Safety Review

22.28.9.1. To received the notes of a meeting with a representative of OCCH on 24th Nov 2022.

Appendix A

Received.



GORING-ON-THAMES PARISH COUNCIL

22.28.9.2. To approve proposing these changes to the Full Council for approval to request OCCH to start public consultation and implement, Budget £2500 required for the public consultation, there would also be a request from OCCH to match fund the repainting of lines.

To NOTE: Any changes to be supported by a public information leaflet on parking throughout the village.

Resolved: Approved Unanimously to put forward to the Full Council for approval and implementation, and include lines on driveway entrance to Sheepcote to indicate a pedestrian walkway.

22.28.10. Matters for future discussion.

None.

22.28.11. To confirm the date of the next meeting – 17th January 2023

Confirmed.

Meeting Closed: 11:18